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Lydia Buckley

From:
Sent: Monday 17 June 2019 11:23
To: Sean Lynch
Subject: Re: FOI - Unsolicited information records

Hi Sean,  
 
Can I just confirm when I can expect a decision on this FOI? 
 
Kind regards, 
 
-- 

 
Reporter 
TheJournal.ie 
 
Please note my direct line number has changed: 
 

 

 
VISIT 
TheJournal.ie | The42 | Fora | Noteworthy | Boards.ie 
 
FOLLOW US ON SOCIAL MEDIA: 
@noteworthy_ie 
 
@thejournal_ie | facebook.com/thejournal.ie | https://www.instagram.com/thejournal_ie/ 
 
@the42_ie | facebook.com/the42.ie | https://www.instagram.com/the42.ie/   
 
@fora_ie | facebook.com/foraireland | linkedin.com/company/fora-ie 
 
@boards | facebook.com/boards.ie 

Published by Journal Media Ltd., Company Registration Number: 483623 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This email contains confidential information which is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. 
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately via e-mail, and 
delete the email from your system. We believe, but do not warrant, that this e-mail and any 
attachments are virus free and Journal Media  accepts no responsibility in this regard. Journal Media 
reserves the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks. If the content of this 
email is personal or unconnected with our business, we accept no liability or responsibility for 
it. Journal Media does not take any responsibility for the statements of the author of this email and 
disclaims all liability for anything which is defamatory or otherwise unlawful. 
 



2

 
On Mon, 10 Jun 2019 at 15:59, Sean Lynch <slynch@hiqa.ie> wrote: 

Hi Hayley, 

 
Thanks for amending the dates. I can confirm that there will be no fee with the new dates. 

  

Kind regards, 

 
Sean 

  

      

 

  

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use 
of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or use of the contents is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify 
the sender by telephone or return e-mail and delete the material from your computer.  
 
Ta an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglainleis, faoi phribhleid agus faoi run agus le h-aghaigh an seolai 
amhain. D'fheadfadh abhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhleid profisiunta no dlithiuil. Mura tusa an seolai a bhi 
beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhail, ta cosc air, no aon chuid de, a usaid, a choipeal, no a scaoileadh. Ma thainig 
se chugat de bharr dearmad, teigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltoir agus scrios an t-abhar o do riomhaire le do thoil.  
 
Data Protection Alert - please ensure security around this information is in keeping with the data protection act and that 
the information is not used for any other purpose other than what is transmitted in this e-mail   

From:   
Sent: 07 June 2019 13:41 
To: Sean Lynch 
Subject: Re: FOI - Unsolicited information records 

  

Hi Sean, 

  



3

Your recommended dates are fine to amend it to. Can I just confirm that there would be no fee with the new 
dates? 

  

Kind regards, 

  

On Fri 7 Jun 2019 at 13:16, Sean Lynch <slynch@hiqa.ie> wrote: 

Hi   

  

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request. 

  

As the request is quite large, I would appreciate if you could amend it to the unsolicited information received in 2019, 
that is, from 1 January 2019 to 4 June 2019. There may be a charge involve for the longer period. 

  

Kind regards, 

 
Sean 

  

Sean Lynch 

Publications and Social Media Officer 

  

Health Information and Quality Authority 

George's Court 

George's Lane 

Dublin 7 

D07 E98Y 
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Phone:  01 8147486 

Email:  slynch@hiqa.ie 

Web:  www.hiqa.ie 

  

  

      

 

  

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended solely for the 
use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, 
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
Sent: 04 June 2019 09:23 
To: FOI 
Subject: FOI - Unsolicited information records 

  

Dear Hiqa,  
 
In accordance with Section 11 of the Freedom of Information Act 2014, I wish to request the following 
records which I believe to be held by Hiqa: 

 All information in Hiqa's possession in relation to unsolicited information received by Hiqa between the 
dates of 1 November 2018 and 4 June 2019 in relation to older people, disability services and 
children's services. 

 
I wish to obtain digital copies of the records. If you need to clarify anything in this request, please contact me 
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via email.  
 
Please confirm that this request has been received.  
 
I look forward to hearing from you in the time period prescribed.    
 
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

This email contains confidential information which is intended only for the recipient(s) named 
above. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately via e-
mail, and delete the email from your system. We believe, but do not warrant, that this e-mail and 
any attachments are virus free and Journal Media  accepts no responsibility in this regard. Journal 
Media reserves the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks. If the content of 
this email is personal or unconnected with our business, we accept no liability or responsibility for 
it. Journal Media does not take any responsibility for the statements of the author of this email and 
disclaims all liability for anything which is defamatory or otherwise unlawful. 

--  

-- 

Hayley Halpin 

Reporter 

TheJournal.ie 

  

Please note my direct line number has changed: 

  

e: hayley@thejournal.ie 

t: 01 255 1333 

  

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
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately via e-mail, 
and delete the email from your system. We believe, but do not warrant, that this e-mail and any 
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
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